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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 

Urban County Council 
 

FROM:  Sally Hamilton 
Commissioner of General Services 
 

DATE:  May 18, 2012 
 
RE:   Amendment to Section 2-180 of the Code of Ordinances adding the  

Commissioner of Finance to the Lexington and Fayette County Parking Authority  
 

On behalf of the administration, I am requesting Urban County Council approval for an amendment to 
Section 2-180 of the Code of Ordinances of the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government to add 
the Commissioner of Finance or his or her designee as an ex-officio, voting member of the Board of 
Commissioners of the Lexington and Fayette County Parking Authority. 
 
This change was included as part of the Memorandum of Agreement between the Lexington-Fayette 
Urban County Government and the Lexington and Fayette County Parking Authority related to the 
transfer and management of the parking facilities.  Consistent with the transfer of the parking facilities, 
the board appointment is effective July 1, 2012. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 


